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Carnegie House, . . '
Library Road, From: Lorraine Herity Our Ref:  MDED202Fx0013
Dun Laoghaire, . s .
Co. Dublin. CC: File Ref: 330
Tel: +353 (0)1 202 0870 ' el
Fax:  +353 ()1 202 0707 Tick if also sent by post.
Email:  fpsmecos@msgroupie  gupi:  Organic Gold Waste Licence Application Reg. 219-1
[1 urgent [] Please Reply ASAF [1 For your Review O Please Commen For your information

Dear Dr. Creed,

RPS MCOS are currently working on compiling a response to the Article 14,jssued by the EIPA on the 16" of June 2005 in
relation to the Waste Licence Application made by Organic Gold (Markegl ) Ltd. Unfortunately, we have not been able to
complete this work within the 6 weeks timeframe referred to in your letter, due to some unforeseen circumstances. Organic
Gold are keen ta complete this work and will endeavour to retur| ested additional information to the EPA within 2-3
weeks of this date so that you can coniinue to process the Wﬁqd:lcence Application.

| hope this is satisfactory. If you wish to discuss this mat@Q@?\lher please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
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Yours Sincerely,

Lorraine Herity

For & Behalf of RPS-MCOS

Note: The message transmitted in this fax is confidential and for the use of the person(s) named above If you havereceived this message in error please '
notify RPS-MCOS Ltd. immediately and return the original to the above address.
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